Haddenham & Waddesdon Community Board agenda
Date:

Wednesday 25 November 2020

Time:

7.00 pm

Venue:

MS Teams Virtual Meeting

Webcasting notice
Please note: this meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast via the council's
website. At the start of the meeting the chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is
being filmed.
You should be aware that the council is a data controller under the Data Protection Act.
Data collected during this webcast will be retained in accordance with the council’s
published policy.
Therefore by entering the meeting room, you are consenting to being filmed and to the
possible use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.
If members of the public do not wish to have their image captured they should ask the
committee clerk, who will advise where to sit.
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the monitoring officer at
monitoringofficer@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.
Agenda Item
1

Chairman's Welcome

2

Minutes of the Previous Meeting
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 24 September 2020.

3

Declarations of Interest
To disclose any Personal or Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

4

Action Plan and Sub Group Update

5

Presentation on Bucks Online Directory (BOD)
To be presented by Ms J Austin-Lavery – Community Engagement and
Development Team, Buckinghamshire Council.

Page No

3-6

7 - 14

6

Presentation from Berks, Bucks & Oxon Wildlife Trust
To be presented by Ms K Sheard - Community Wildlife Manager, Berks,
Bucks & Oxon Wildlife Trust

7

Funding Applications

15 - 16

8

Community Matters (Presubmitted Questions)

17 - 20

9

Topics for future consideration

10

Date of Next Meeting
TBC- March 2021

If you would like to attend a meeting, but need extra help to do so, for example because of
a disability, please contact us as early as possible, so that we can try to put the right support
in place.
For further information please contact: Elaine Hassall (Community Board Co-ordinator) on
01296 585364/ 01296 382938, email democracy@buckinghamshire.gov.uk.

Agenda Item 2

Buckinghamshire Council

Haddenham & Waddesdon
Community Board
Minutes
Minutes of the meeting of the Haddenham & Waddesdon Community Board held on Thursday 24
September 2020 in MS Teams Virtual Meeting, commencing at Time Not Specified and concluding at
Time Not Specified
Members present
C Adams, J Brandis, C Branston, B Foster, C Harriss, D Lyons, M Rand and A Waite
Others in attendance
M Bale, P Batting, C Beevers, K Birkby, C Cozens, R Evans, A Eveleigh, R Floud, P Gaskin, Gilbert,
A Gordon, P Harper, E Hassall, D Holmes, J Horn, K Ironside, J Knox, B Kolbert, D Kuttner, J Lewis,
K Manuchehri, K Milmer, J Mole, N Morgan, N Payne, D Proctor, S Pusey, K Shaw, T Skates, Mr R Sloan,
C Swatton, P Thomas, D Truesdale and M Usherwood

Agenda Item
1

Chairman's Welcome
The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting and ran over the basic etiquette for the meeting.

2

Apologies for Absence
Apologies were received from:
Cllr A Powell, Cllr A MacPhearson, Mr K Brown and Ms A Cass.

3

Declarations of Interest
There were none

4

Minutes of the Last Meeting
The minutes of the meeting held on were AGREED as an accurate record.

5

Community Board address by Martin Tett, Leader of the Council
A video address was made from the Leader of the Council, Mr M Tett.
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=f0i722j79hw&feature=youtu.be

6

Action Plan and Sub Group Updates
Ms E Hassall, Community Board Coordinator, Buckinghamshire Council gave an overview of the

Page 3

presentation appended to the minutes.
The Chairman of the sub-groups introduced themselves to the Board:






Social Isolation and needs of the most vulnerable- Mr A Waite, Buckinghamshire Council
Environment and Green spaces- Mr P Irwin, Buckinghamshire Council- Environment &
Green spaces.
Highways and Road Safety- Mr K Birkby,
Freight Steering Group- Mr M Bale Cycling and Walking- Mr D Truesdale-

It was requested that anyone interested in inputting into the sub groups to contact Ms E Hassall.
ACTION: All Community Board Members
7

Thames Valley Police
Sgt D Kuttner gave an overview of the presentation and notes appended to the minutes.
To confirm if any feedback following the change of speed limit at Scottsgrove as to how
successful it had been.
ACTION: Sgt D Kuttner

Any outstanding questions that were missed would be picked up and responded to from the
chat offline.
ACTION: Ms E Hassall
8

Transport Funding Applications
Ms E Hassall gave an overview of the report appended to the minutes.
As of next year, there would be an online application form for all funding schemes, the link to
the form would be sent out.
ACTION: Ms E Hassall
It was confirmed the deadline for submitting transport scheme applications was 31 October
2020.
There was an in-depth discussion on both funding applications, they were resolved as follows.
Resolved:
The two funding applications were not supported by Buckinghamshire Council, Councillors in
their current form.
Haddenham and Long Crendon Waiting Restrictions- The Parish Council were asked to conduct a
wider consultation other than with affected residents
Marsh Gibbon Speed Limit Reduction- The Parish Council would not be in a position to fund
implementation of any proposals.

9

Community Matters
Cllr C Branston wanted to provide an update on Unity House but had to excuse himself from the
meeting. This would be a further update deferred to the November meeting.
Cllr C Harriss gave a brief update on the Unity House Health Centre. The support of the
Page 4

Community Board was required for the representation. Cllr Harriss agreed to have an offline
conversation with Cllr G Williams and Cllr A Macphearson as the correct Cabinet Members for
the matter and then to follow up with the community board following the discussions.
ACTION: Cllr C Harriss
10

Getting Local People Involved
Members were asked to spread the word locally about the community board and to ensure to
get all involved locally.
ACTION: All Members

11

Topics for Future Consideration
There were no topics provided.

12

Date of Next Meeting
25 November 2020, 7-8.30pm.
MS Teams Virtual Meeting

Page 5

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 4

Haddenham and
Waddesdon Community
Board Report
Wednesday 25th November
2020

Author: Elaine Hassall, Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board
Coordinator
Date:

Page 7

Table of Contents
Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report ................................................... 1
Wednesday 25th November 2020 ...................................................................................... 1
What we have been doing ................................................................................................ 3
Update on our working Group priorities ................................................................................... 3
Addressing social isolation and the needs of the most vulnerable (Covid Recovery) ................... 3
Highways and Road Safety ....................................................................................................... 4
Environment and Green Spaces ................................................................................................ 4
Cycling and Walking ................................................................................................................. 5
Freight Steering Group (Travel and Transport) .......................................................................... 5
HS2 East West Rail Working Group ........................................................................................... 5
Funding ................................................................................................................................... 6
Community Area priorities ............................................................................................................. 6
A Health and Wellbeing Fund......................................................................................................... 6
Local Infrastructure fund ................................................................................................................ 6

Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report – 24th September 2020 Page 2 of 7

Page 8

What we have been doing
At the present time we are entering a second lockdown and the Board’s focus is turning
more towards supporting our community during this time.
Unlike the last lockdown, there are now established structures in place within the Council to
help communities, such as the Support Hub. The Support Hub team have carried out an indepth analysis of how the Council responded during the first lockdown and how they
supported local communities. This has resulted in a large amount of work to establish a
comprehensive emergency plan that covers all aspects of the local support hub response to
an increase in demand.
At the November meeting we will be having the following two presentations:
The Buckinghamshire Online Directory, which was set up during the last lockdown and is a
community mapped based resource listing all the activities and services available in
Buckinghamshire.
Berks, Bucks and Oxon Wildlife Trusts (BBOWT)
BBOWT is our local wildlife charity and is partnering with us in our Environment and Green
Spaces working group.
A number of consultations are currently in circulation and I provide a list of those, which
either fall within our Community Board area or are relevant across the county.

Update on our working Group priorities
Just to recap for those who may be joining the Community Board meeting for the first time,
the priorities which our Community Board are focussing on are: Covid Recovery,
Environment and Green Spaces, Highways and Road Safety and Travel and Transport. Covid
recovery forms an intrinsic part of most, if not all our working group conversations.
The following working groups have all met at least twice now and working groups members
will give a brief update at the meeting on developments since the last board meeting.

Addressing social isolation and the needs of the most vulnerable (Covid
Recovery)
Since our last meeting, when we explored what we could do whilst maintaining social
distancing and ever mindful that restrictions can be tightened as well as eased, we discussed
the merits of promoting Street Associations.
Berryfields and Westcott Parish Councils have gone away to see how they can promote
these within their respective communities.

Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report – 24th September 2020 Page 3 of 7

Page 9

A DIY toolkit is available to any parish, resident or community group, who would like to
explore this option.
I also heard about a What’s App group formed after the last lockdown by a couple of
neighbours, who wanted to unite their village. Eight months on, it has a distribution group
of 70+ residents – linking residents in the village’s new development with those in the older
part of the village. Sometimes the simplest ideas work the best.
If you have started an initiative locally or would like to, then please do get in contact with
your local Community Board. We may be able to help with seed funding to get an idea off
the ground or promote what you are doing as a good news story to inspire others.
A quote which comes to mind is “Just because it’s never been done, doesn’t mean it can’t
be done”

Highways and Road Safety
Since the last meeting, the group sent out a survey to all parishes within our Board
requesting details of their top three Highways and Road Safety issues and speeding traffic
was prevalent in most of the responses received.
From this we have compiled a list of questions to put to partners including Thames Valley
Police to see how we can better work together to address some of these issues.
At the time of writing, Community Speedwatch, like many volunteer activities, has been
suspended due to Covid restrictions, but it is hoped this can be resumed soon and TVP have
confirmed that they will let us know as soon as this takes place. We appreciate that TVP
resources cannot be everywhere and their focus in on enforcing Covid compliance in
addition to business as usual. However, dedicated community volunteers are keen to act as
a local presence to support the Police in monitoring and capturing speeds of vehicles driving
at inappropriate speeds through our villages and hamlets.

Environment and Green Spaces
At our last meeting, we had a presentation from Berks, Bucks and Oxon Wildlife Trust and
Heart of Bucks , who are the community foundation for Buckinghamshire, a funding
organisation awarding grants and loans to local charities and community groups.
We are also partnering with Chiltern Rangers, who work with communities to provide
practical habitat management in Bucks and the wider Chilterns.
At this time when winter is approaching and the activities and plans we would normally
associate with this time of year seem to be in suspense, we want to encourage you that
spring is just around the corner and with it is the opportunity to enjoy all that it offers. We
will be providing parish councils and residents with ideas to turn bland green spaces into

Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report – 24th September 2020 Page 4 of 7

Page 10

thriving habitats for wildlife and provide projects that families can work on together in any
space.
There has been a lot of discussion in the media on how our environment has helped us to
cope with the challenges we have all been facing this year, so this topic is close to the heart
of our Community Board.
We are working with our partners to provide information packs and practical help to
parishes, residents and community groups and signpost organisations to funders such as
Heart of Bucks who have a Green Futures programme to support projects that enhance our
natural environment.

Cycling and Walking
Two schemes which have been ongoing for some considerable time are the Haddenham to
Thame Greenway, which is an aspirational off-road walking and cycling route between
Haddenham and Thame Parkway Station and Thame, and the Haddenham to Aylesbury
Greenway, building on the success of the Waddesdon Greenway. The first section of this
Greenway was delivered in 2018.
Both schemes are at the stage of negotiations with landowners to secure long term use of
land to progress the routes. The Community Board and working group, together with the
Council are exploring options that might help to see these much longed for projects become
a reality, which so many people would benefit from.

Freight Steering Group (Travel and Transport)
The Steering Group is working alongside officers from the Council to feed into a countywide
Freight Strategy.
Among the responses received to the Highways and Road Safety survey, were those from
parishes experiencing issues with HGV traffic. A further HGV survey was then sent out by
the Steering Group and the results compiled.
The Chair of the Steering Group – John Lewis, plotted the results from these responses onto
the Community Board map and this has helped the group identify parishes where the main
HGV routes travel. The Group wants to work with the freight industry to gain a better
understanding of their practices and to resolve the issues identified by parishes to achieve
the best outcome for all those concerned.

HS2 East West Rail Working Group
This working group is chaired by Cllr John Chilver and is represented by interested parties
from not only this Community Board but Winslow and Villages and Buckingham and Villages.
In all over 30 interested parties have joined this group.

Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report – 24th September 2020 Page 5 of 7

Page 11

The working group has met twice with representatives from both HS2 and East West Rail,
Thames Valley Police and officers from the Council’s HS2 East West Rail Programme Team.
The working group offers an opportunity for open and constructive dialogue at a time when
both organisations are escalating their operations.
A dedicated web page has been set up on the Buckinghamshire Council website and the link
is https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-and-safety/improving-your-localcommunity/hs2-ewr-working-group/

Funding
At the time of writing, we are two weeks into a second lockdown, although not quite as
restrictive as the first, and our Community Board is responding by dedicating £13,000 of our
current funds towards supporting community groups or parishes who are helping their
communities in some way during this time. This includes bringing some cheer to those who
are particularly vulnerable during lockdown and those who are disadvantaged in some way
due to it, maybe through social isolation or financial hardship. This is a quick turnaround
fund to enable some short-term projects happening over the coming weeks to get off the
ground. Do email me if you wish to chat through any projects you think might meet these
criteria.
We are in the process of awarding funding to several organisations and an update will be
provided at the November meeting.
Just to recap on the other 3 Community Board funds available:

Community Area priorities This will support local projects that will help improve
outcomes for residents and that addresses our board priorities.
Transport Schemes:
The funding applications deadline for transport schemes for 2021-22 which require costing
from Transport for Bucks has been extended to 31st December 2020 to allow more time for
applications to be submitted.

A Health and Wellbeing Fund
This will support local projects that improve the health and wellbeing of residents.

Local Infrastructure fund
This will support community infrastructure needs such as to support the upgrade of existing
and/or physical and/or social amenities.

Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report – 24th September 2020 Page 6 of 7

Page 12

To find out how to get involved, to see the criteria for applying for funds or to put in an
application for any of these funding pots please
visit www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-boards
The link to the online funding application is:
https://www.buckinghamshire.gov.uk/community-and-safety/improving-your-localcommunity/

Funding request
The following Area Priorities funding request is attached for formal ratification at the 25 th
November meeting.
Ashendon Parish Council – provision of footway. Scheme total cost £22,000. Parish Council
to match fund, requesting £11,000 from the Community Board.

Attachments:



Consultation Engagement Update – November 2020
Ashendon Parish Council – funding request.

Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Report – 24th September 2020 Page 7 of 7

Page 13

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 7

Haddenham and Waddesdon Community Board Funding Report - 2020/21
25/11/2020
Organisation Name
Project Name
Funding Stream
Total Cost of project
Amount of Match Funding
Amount being applied for
Amount suggested

Date of Decision

Ashendon Parish Council
Provision of a Footway (Wootton Road junction to Bus Stop)
Community Area Priorities Fund
£22,000
£11,000
£11,000
£11,000

Project Summary
To provide a safe walking route for residents and others to avoid walking in the road. This is an unlit road
which makes walking after dark particularly hazardous.
The route is used by those that walk through the village. This includes children walking to and from the
school bus and walkers on the Outer Aylesbury Ring. At the southern end it is within 50 metres of a
permissive path to Upper Pollicott. At the northern end there is a footpath through the churchyard and a
no-through road to the pub.
The footway is approximately 170 metres long and is at one of the entrances to the village and, when the
parish council have monitored traffic speeds, they have found that numerous vehicles exceed the speed
limit of 30mph. There is a bend just as you enter the village and visibility of this part of the road is
restricted until you have passed the bend. The road is wide enough for two cars to pass but larger lorries
and agricultural vehicles cannot pass each other and waiting in the road can be hazardous for pedestrians.
The verge is uneven and slippery.
The Council has obtained the necessary permissions and Streetworks Permit to enable these works to be
carried out by a private contractor.

How does the project address local priorities?

The need for safe walking routes in the parish was identified in the Community Led Plan. The Parish
submitted a consultation document with residents which identified this footpath as an issue.
This application meets the following Board priorities:
Highways and Road Safety. This application has the support of the Board’s Highways and Road Safety
Working Group, which looks at addressing issues around speeding vehicles and improving road safety.
The Environment and Green Spaces Working Group supports increasing opportunities for cycling and
walking.
How does the project align with the values, objectives and corporate priorities of Buckinghamshire Council?

Page 15

This scheme supports the Strengthening our Communities priority by enabling healthier lifestyles for all,
by encouraging people to walk around the village rather than using vehicles.
This scheme supports Protecting the vulnerable by enabling children, adults and families to feel safe when
walking through Ashendon.
How does the project achieve value for money?

The Scheme will increase the safety of residents using this footpath.
Community Board Coordinator comments
This report has been reviewed by the Highways and Road Safety Working Group and Buckinghamshire
Council’s Unitary Members, who have voted in favour of allocating £11,000 of community board funding
towards this project.
The Parish Council has obtained permission by TfB to provide this footway using a private contractor and
has obtained a TfB Streetworks Permit No 37002512.
The project has therefore been agreed, and the decision will be formally ratified at the Haddenham and
Waddesdon Community Board meeting on Wednesday 25th November 2020.
Funding is conditional on Ashendon Parish Council confirming with TfB the start and end date of works
and ensuring works are carried out in accordance with highways regulations and national lockdown
restrictions and any subsequent localised tiered restrictions that are put in place for Buckinghamshire.

The applicant will be required to agree to terms and conditions, which include a monitoring
agreement, as discussed with the Community Board Coordinator before the fund will be formally
awarded.

Page 16

Consultation and Engagement Activities
Community Boards Update - November 2020
Current county-wide consultations

Page 17

Title and description

Status

Start

Finish

Home to School Transport Policy and Post-16 Transport Statement 2021/22 Consultation
We are asking for views on proposals to update the content of the Policy and Statement by
providing clarification and more detail to some areas. This is based on feedback we have
received over the last 12 months and aims to provide clearer information and guidance to
students and families so they can make informed choices about their school transport.

Live

12/10/20

07/12/20

Live

13/11/20

10/12/20

We are also asking people to respond on proposed options for how transport for eligible post16 students with special educational needs and disabilities (SEND) is arranged and paid for from
September 2021. The consultation provides an overview summary, an Easy Read summary,
associated documents, an online survey and a printed version of the survey.

Contact H2STpolicyconsultation@buckinghamshire.gov.uk or 01296 382891
Countywide Traffic Regulation Orders Consultation
In this statutory consultation we invite you to comment on 4 ‘consolidated’ traffic regulation
orders (TROs). These replace numerous previous orders held under ex-district council names.
Contact parkingtro@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Agenda Item 8

Everything is available on the consultation webpage and print versions are also available on
request. We are also holding online consultation events where you can hear about possible
changes to the Policy and ask questions. These will take place on Tuesday 10 November, 7-8pm
or Thursday 19 November, 10.30-11.30am. Any changes implemented as a result of this
consultation are planned to be published in April 2021 for the academic year 2021/22.

Title and description

Status

Taxi Licensing Policy Consultation
Live
Following a public survey in September this year, ongoing conversations with the taxi trade and
discussions with Elected Members, the findings from these have helped inform the
development of our Draft Taxi Licensing Policy. The public and stakeholder consultation will ask
for feedback on the proposed content within the Draft Policy. It will include an online survey,
printed survey on request and consultation direct with the trade.
Contact taxilicensing.av@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Start

Finish

10/11/20

20/12/20

Start

Finish

21/08/20

23/11/20

Current local consultations
Title and description

Status

Page 18

The future of New Chapel Surgery, Long Crendon
Live
Unity Health operates the site at New Chapel Surgery in Long Crendon and is consulting on their
proposal to permanently close the site. First, they want to understand the views and needs of
patients, to ensure any future proposals take these into account. The surgery was temporarily
closed at the start of the Covid-19 lockdown in March. This was done in the interests of patient
and staff safety, as the layout of the building made social distancing and managing the risk of
infection virtually impossible. This situation has highlighted the fact that the Long Crendon
surgery is no longer suitable for the needs of a modern GP practice - ageing building, no car
parking facilities, poor disabled access, cannot be expanded/redeveloped to adequate
standards. It is no longer possible for Unity Health to safely offer the level of service to patients
that a modern, innovative GP practice would wish. So, Unity Health believe the best course of
action is to permanently close the Long Crendon surgery and will need to apply to NHS
Buckinghamshire Clinical Commissioning Group, which is responsible for commissioning all GP
services in Bucks, to close the surgery. There is an online survey and printed surveys are
available on request. There are also discussions taking place with local resident groups.

Title and description

Status

Start

Finish

Live

09/11/20

20/12/20

Calvert Green Neighbourhood Plan Area Consultation
Live
Statutory, 6-week consultation on the proposed ‘Calvert Green Neighbourhood Area’ that the
Parish Council wish to cover in their Neighbourhood Development Plan (NDP). They are
proposing to include the entire Parish Council area and a small part of the neighbouring parish
of Charndon.
Contact planning.policy.csb@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

09/11/20

20/12/20

Aylesbury Gardenway 16 week engagement phase to launch
The Aylesbury Garden Town team is pleased to announce that its community engagement online platform and
interactive map for Gardenway is launching on the 25 November 2020 and will remain open until the 26 March
2021. To find out more about the plans to create an 18km orbital park, have your say, join our online discussion
and post your thoughts, ideas, images and videos in the ‘put a pin in it’ section of the website, sign up at
www.aylesburygardenway.co Please disseminate to your networks so that everyone who is interested can join
the conversation!

25
November
2020

26 March
2021

Contact unityhealthbucks.patientfeedback@nhs.net
Stewkley Neighbourhood Plan Submission Consultation
Statutory, 6-week public consultation on the Neighbourhood Development Plan submitted by
Calvert Green Parish Council. Following this consultation, the results will be sent along with
other documentation for independent examination before it is returned to the Council for a
decision on whether it will be adopted as an official planning document.
Contact planning.policy.csb@buckinghamshire.gov.uk

Page 19

This page is intentionally left blank

